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Cheltenham Borough Council  
Municipal Offices 
Promenade 
Cheltenham  
GL50 9SA 
 
 
Christ Church, Malvern Road, Gloucestershire (Gloucester Diocese) 
 
Application for Planning Permission to Upgrade and Insall Additional Solar PV Arrays to Various 
Roof Slopes to the Attached Church Halls under The Town and Country Planning Act 1990 
 
We are pleased to attach the following documentation in support of our Client’s application for 
Planning Permission under the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (via 
planning@cheltenham.gov.uk ) as follows :- 
 

• Planning Application Form duly completed and dated  
 

• Agricultural Holdings Certificate duly completed and dated  
 

• Statement of Heritage Significance dated November 2023 
 

• Impact and Design and Access Statement, including photos 
 

• Listed Building Schedule 
 

• Ordnance Survey extract with site identified in red 
 

• Drawing Nos.: 
o 3206/01 “Parish Halls: Existing Roof Plan Including PV Array Installation 
o 3206/02A “Parish Halls: Proposed Roof Plan Including PV Array Installation 
o 3206/03 “Church and Parish Halls: Roof Plan As Existing 
o 3206/04 “Church and Parish Halls: Southeast Elevation As Existing 
o 3206/05 “Church and Parish Halls: Roof Plan As Proposed 
o 3206/06 “Church and Parish Halls: Southeast Elevation As Proposed 

 
The Planning Application fee of £ 293.00 will be paid by our Client in due course (confirmed by CBC 
in email from Jackie Tufnell dated 14th December 2023).  
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Should you or your colleagues require any additional information or clarification of any details 
please do not hesitate to contact the office. 
 
Yours sincerely,  
 

 
 
Harvey Faulkner-Aston MA DipArchCons IHBC  
Historic Building Consultant 
for and on behalf of Arnold Bartosch Ltd 
 


